



ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS L.P.
ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS HOLDINGS LLC
(General Partner)

ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS OPERATING LLC

November 3, 2023

Rabon Metcalf
RME Consulting Engineers
rabon@rmengineer.com

RE: RME Engineering- Pipeline Crossing-Elmo Weedon Rd (DB-20271)

Dear Rabon:

This letter is in response to your request on behalf of WD 30, LLC for approving a proposed subdivision in Brazos County, Texas affecting our line C81, San Andres Junction to Mont Belvieu.

Enterprise operates petrochemical pipelines; as such, proposed activities in the vicinity of its pipelines present a number of safety issues. Enterprise requires 6-8 weeks to review proposed encroachments. This review allows Enterprise to properly evaluate safety and operational issues related to proposed crossings of its pipeline assets.

Once your plans have been submitted to our Encroachment Engineers for review and if no issues are found, Enterprise will issue an Encroachment Agreement. The Agreement will contain guidelines we would like you to follow when working within our right-of-way.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Y. Siddiqui', written over a light blue horizontal line.

Yameena Siddiqui
Land-Encroachments
713-381-3119